




 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM MEMO 

 

 

TO:  University of Miami Faculty Senate 

 

FROM: Shannon K. de l’Etoile, Associate Dean of Graduate Studies   

  Frost School of Music 

 

RE:  Clarification of discrepancies in the Proposal to Revise the Master of Music Degree in  

  Keyboard Performance 

 

DATE:  February 20, 2017 

 

 

Please note that the original proposal to revise the Master of Music degree in keyboard performance 

contained two errors: 

 

1. Two of the courses listed in the proposal, MCY 726 Keyboard Literature I and MCY 727 

Keyboard Literature II, were incorrectly numbered.  The correct numbers for these courses 

are as follows: 

 

MCY 626 Keyboard Literature I 

MCY 627 Keyboard Literature II 

 

The proposal has been revised to reflect the correct course numbers (dated 02/16/17). 

 

2. Two other courses listed in the proposal did not include adequate information:   

 

MXX XXX Communication  

MXX XXX Creativity  

 

These courses have not yet been approved and therefore do not exist in the Academic 

Bulletin.  The proposal has been revised and now shows that the courses have been deleted 

(dated 02/16/17). 
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